The Village of Glencoe is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
GOLF ADVISORY COMMITTEE

April 21, 2014
7:00 p.m.
Glencoe Village Hall
675 Village Court
Glencoe, IL, 60022

AGENDA

Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain

accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have

questions reqgarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact the

Village of Glencoe at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at (847) 835-4114, or please contact

the Illinois Relay Center at (800) 526-0844, to allow the Village of Glencoe to make reasonable

accommodations for those persons.

1.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Dale Thomas, Chairman

Jim Hirsch

Joe Keefe

Mitch Melamed

John Nesbitt

Ron Schmidt

Scott Shore

. APPROVAL OF MARCH 2014 MEETING MINUTES

. PUBLIC COMMENT TIME

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT
e MARCH 2014 SUMMARY REPORT

CLUBHOUSE TASKFORCE UPDATE

OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT




1.

VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
GOLF ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Meeting Minutes

March 24, 2014

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The Golf Advisory Committee was called to order at 7:08 p.m. at the Village
Hall. The following members were present:

Dale Thomas, Chairman
Joe Keefe

Jim Hirsch

Mitch Melamed

John Nesbitt

Ron Schmidt

Scott Shore

. APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY MINUTES

The March Golf Advisory Committee meeting minutes were approved as written.

. PUBLIC COMMENT TIME

None.

. MANAGERS MONTHLY REPORT

Stella reviewed the February monthly report.

The end of the fiscal year reflects the best financial performance over the
last 7 years.

The capital reserve fund has increased significantly from last year and
the money is earmarked for budgeted capital work, operating expenses
and the fee for the architect of the new clubhouse.

Stella reported that Dave Clark addressed the issue of fees and interest
on investments that were raised at the last meeting. The funds are
invested at low risk to avoid losing revenue and he wouldn’t recommend
any other strategies at this point. Fees for banking are unavoidable
these days and are charged for all transactions.

Permanent tee time revenue is in the process of being collected and we
expect to exceed the budget.

Stella addressed the harsh winter and the affect it will have on the golf
course. Although the course is not visually pleasing it is still playable.
We are a month behind in the growing process and don’t expect to have
ideal conditions until mid-May.

We do have some severe damage on three greens that will have to be over
seeded and aerated. These areas will not grow in until the end of May.

A question was asked if we will harm the course by opening in March.
Stella responded that there is no long term harm that will come to the
course by opening early. We will not permit riding carts which would
create a lot of damage to the turf.



The committee discussed the recent loss of Arnold Levy and the impact
his absence will have on the Clubhouse Task Force.

It was also discussed that a fitting memorial be placed at the golf course
to honor Arnold for all of his work and dedication over the years to the
success of the Club.

A motion was made by Dale Thomas that funds in the Friends account
be used to create a memorial for Arnold the motion was seconded by
Mitch Melamed; the committee then agreed unanimously and the motion
passed.

5. CHICAGO BOTANIC GARDEN PROJECT OVERVIEW

Stella reported that the Garden has a long term plan that is going to start
in the fall to extend the road leading to the Science Center all the way
along the perimeter of the 16th and 17th holes to accommodate new
nursery and greenhouse building. There will also be parking for 60 cars
along our border.

Stella also reported that Dave Mau has been helping with
communications with Don Matthews from Gewalt Hamilton who is the
engineer on the Garden project. All of our concerns with the project have
been relayed to Don as they relate the site, the lack of screening and the
risk of errant golf shots.

Stella informed the committee that the plans show all drainage heading
west so we do not have to worry about additional rainwater runoff.

It was suggested that we approach the Garden about providing additional
screening so the golf course is not affected by their project. The fact that
errant golf balls are a concern was also discussed.

A concern was discussed that the elevation changes in the Garden due to
the project may be an issue and should be reviewed by the Village.

6. CLUBHOUSE TASK FORCE UPDATE

It was recommended that we continue to be transparent in all of our
work on the new clubhouse. We should begin efforts to get community
support by making the residents aware of the project and the needs of
the golf course.

The positive financial impact of the golf course on the community has to
be emphasized.

The Club should improve public relations to show the positive impact the
Club has on the entire community not just golfers. Money should be
spent for help on public relations to help us get the word out.

Dale mentioned the proposed croquet courts and that including them in
the project would be a unique use of space and may gain some additional
funds from private donors.

Dale informed the committee that the Village has engaged a professional
public relations company and we may ask them for help.

7. OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business discussed.



8. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business for discussion, the meeting was adjourned at
8:03 p.m.




©

Glencoe Golf Club

To: Golf Advisory Board

From: Stella Nanos, General Manager
Date: April 11, 2014

Subject: March 2014 Monthly Report

Financial Overview: March started off very slow due to the below average
temperatures and snow cover. The last four days of the month warmed up allowing us
to open the course, walking only, and the driving range. Total revenues for the month
were $13,269 versus the budget of $9,955.

2014 Actual 2013 Actual

Rounds 291 386
Average Rate $27.39 $27.40
FYTD Rounds 291 386

Departmental Overview:
Golf Shop: Green fee revenue was $7,971 vs. a budget of $5,630.

Merchandise: Merchandise sales totaled $342 vs. a budget of $375.

Driving Range: The driving range revenue was $841 vs. a budget of $400.

Rentals: Power cart rental revenue was $0 vs. a budget of $500 (power carts were not
allowed on the course due to soft conditions); pull cart rental revenue was $282 vs. a
budget of $200.

Food & Beverage: The restaurant was open with a limited menu. The first rent
payment is not due until June 1st.

Golf Course:

e Night time temperatures were below freezing for 26 of the 31 nights in March,
causing further injury to the already weakened turf. The low spots on the
course were hit the worst with ice cover melting and freezing throughout the
month. Three greens were severely damaged from the ice cover; all damaged
areas have been aerified, top-dressed and over seeded with bent grass to help
speed recovery.



e The trimmed branches from the winter pruning are in the process of being
chipped and removed from the course.

e A pipe burst in the maintenance building and was repaired in house.

e Course clean-up of winter debris occurred to get the course ready for play; first
day of play March 28th,

e Equipment repairs as well as preventative maintenance continue on all mowing
units. This work includes the grinding/sharpening of all mowing blades.

2014 Weather: The high temperature for the month was 69 degrees and the low was -5
degrees. The average high for the month is 45 degrees and the average low is 28 degrees.
Total precipitation was 1.78 inches against an average of 2.37 inches. There were two
days with below zero temperatures that set a record for the month of March and will result
in a slow start to the growing season.

Marketing Notes:

e An email blast was sent promoting the Senior Membership card sales and the
Spring Kickoff Event.

e An email blast was sent to alert our patrons that the course was opening with
spring rates; this resulted in over 200 rounds being booked over a two day period.

e The website was updated with 2014 Spring Rates, the Spring Senior Event and the
opening of the golf course.

e Social media website updates via Twitter and Facebook.

e An ad was placed on Facebook promoting Summer Camps.

Miscellaneous:
e Dale Thomas was named the Chairman of the Clubhouse Task Force
Committee.

e The Glencoe Golf Club has been accepted as a member of the Monarch Butterfly
Sanctuary Program. The Club is committed to providing nourishment and
shelter to sustain monarch butterflies as they migrate through North America.
By creating and maintaining a Monarch Waystation, the Club is contributing to
monarch conservation, an effort that will hopefully assure the preservation of
the species.

e The ceiling in clubhouse was repaired, it was leaking in several areas due to the
snow and ice buildup. Extensive work to repair roof may be in our future.

e Permanent tee time Fees of $180,165 have been received for the season; staff
expects to exceed the budgeted number of $182,250.

Sincerely,

Stella Nanos
General Manager
Glencoe Golf Club



P10C YSTeN

LAOdHAY "TVIONVNId A THLNOWW
dN1O 4 TOD HOONHTD



¥102/6/¥
1Z°GE 6C LE 129 GEVE 62 1€ 1292 GEVE ANNOX ¥3d 49 FDVHIAVY
L¥2'0S (G6) 98¢ X3 092 162 (56) 98¢ 1€ 092 162 SANNOY
00'8€Z (1) 00'S {00°01) 00vL 00'¥ (00'1) 00'S (00°01) 00'¥L 00'¥ NOLLYY3dO 40 SAvVa
¥16'0L (90.£°09) (c98'v.) (698°LS) (90£'05) (c98'v2) (698°L5) S13SSY 13N NI IONVHD
(80v1) 1£9 201 865 vl 6L 129 Zol 865 Ll 62 V.10l
(00L°¢) - - - - - - - - - - ISNALX3T LSIHALNI
- 058 - 058 - 058 058 - 058 - 068 S13SSY 40 FIVS
769'L (c12) Z0l (z52) vl [T (c12) 201 (z52) vl (L) LSIYILNI
z8s'zl (808°05) (¥00'62) (829°2%) (808°09) {r00'G2) (8z9'z9) (SSO7) INODNI ONLLYHAdO
evsosyL [(£28%9) 0LL°TL (z90°61) 65678 16859 {c28°9) 0LLZL (z90°6L) | 69678 16859 IViIOL
00v'Sh G6 oly 1l 005 LLS g6 9l¥ Ll 00§ 11§ FOVIHYO-HIAMIS-HILYM
006'9€ (€51'¢) vz (60¥°L) 0052 1601 {(g51'¢) YTy (60¥°1) 0052 1601 S3LLTILN
960°0Z¥ 0S¥ 26972 (299'1) 608'62 Zrl'sz 0S¥ 269°/2 (Z99')) 608'62 Zvl'se TI0YAYd dOHS
008°S - - - - - - - - - - IONVYH
00g'ce - - - - - - - - - - 3SVY3T L4VD ¥3IMOd
981'9g 652 S¥S'L (r19°'6) 8lv'L 08’} 652 S¥S'L (¥19'6) 8Ly 708'L HIHLO
000'€C €62 Gl 8Ll 052 89¢ £62 Sl 8Ll 052 89¢ ONILIMEYIN
788'L¥ (zZer's) V'S {(06¥'€) 06Y'S - (zep's) s’ (061'S) 06¥'S - 334 INTFWIDVYNYIN
0£2've (69) 065 (691°2) 0022 1£G (65) 065 (691'2) 0042 1£6 S3MddNS JONVYNILNIVIN
62511 [CT) z6¥'L - 1/€°1 1/ [T Z6v'L - LIE°L L1IE°1 IONVINSNI ALITIEVYIT
29266 861 986') 999 08l ovL'z 861 886'L 999 08¥'L 9vl'C AW3AvOV 4109
000'8} - - - - - - - - - - INITOSYD
005°'€Z (zeL) Z00'L (oct) 000°L 048 (zeL) 200°'L (og1) 000°L 0.8 W INANLIND3
00006 - - - - - - - - - - 1S3 - NOLLYID3dd3a
00L°0€ 1S 258 (z6) 000°} £06 18 Z58 (16) 000°} £06 S334 QuvO LI3Xo
£25°11L ()] 1G0'L (1e€) 250'L 122 {0cg) 160°L (1¢€) 2501 1zl SNOLLYDINNINWOD
£0v'Se (yeee) Syy'e (92) 182 ¥4 {rez's) Shy'e (92) 1£7 ¥4 S9H0D
000°G. 199 - 199 - 199 199 - 199 - 199 REFRITEE L ERe)
0S¥ G v 609°} 9v6'vZ (165'G) 9¥L'Ze G5G'9Z 609°} or6've J(L6s’s) o} ZE GG6G'9Z TI0HAVd 980
SASNadxX3
526'955°L [(£69°8) 796°1Z yie'e 6566 69Z°Cl {c69°8) 29612 yig'e G566 692°Cl V101
00v'SY L8 - Lvb 00v 1¥8 1¥8 - Ly 00V L¥8 JIONVY
00z'1ez  |(8e¥'2) 8Er'e (005) 00§ - (8¢+'2) gev'z (009) 00§ - S1HVD H3IMO
0sE've 001 - 00l - 00l 001 - 00l - 00} SONILNO
0£9'22 (ver) 98 (0z2) 059 0sy (rev) 798 (022) 059 0y HAHLO
GJS'LS (052'¢) 260'% (££) G/¢ Zve (064¢) 260'Y (ce) Gi¢ Zre ISIANVYHOHAN
000%2 - - - - - - - - - - S3asva
680'780°L [(280'2) 8071 991°¢ 0£8'9 966'6 (280'2) 8J0'Z1L 99l 0£8'9 966'6 $334 SNIFYO
§0.'6. (0€6) 06¥'C 09¢ 00Z'} 095'L (0€6) 06v'Z 09¢ 002’} 095'L ANIAVOV 4109
] INNIAIN
umm_u:m Jegj Jseq Ieaj ise uwc_o:m wm_u_o:m |enidy lea) 1sen 1ea) 1seT umo_u:m umcvzm |enjoy
|lenuuy -+ 9je O] JesA -/+ Qe 0] lea)l | 9 0] Jes) -/+ poued siyl -=/+ pouad siyl pousd syl

7102 ‘L€ yoJe Buipug yjuopy ay; Jo4

sjun Iy jo Alewwng

ANINFLVLS JNOONI

gnid JI0D 303U3|H




viozciery

SPI003Y JIO5) 20IN0S

V/IN 0 VIN 0 Arerugad
VIN 0 VIN VIN 0 V/N Aenuep
WIN 0 V/IN VIN 0 VN Jaquieoaq
09 0 09 0 0 0 JaquisnoN
0z zL 26 v Ll 14 0 1890100
6l €51 €Ll €G- €61 0 Jequisydes
e L6l €22 ¥61- ¥61 0 1snbny
- ¥02 102 voz- ¥0Z 0 Ainp
8- Z61 val 061~ 061 0 sunp
z- ocl 8zl ogl- osl 0 Repy
S 514 0S Sp- 14 0 [udy
zL ol 8z z 6l 1z yotel
ERITEIETY uwmvzm |enidy a0UeLeA “_mm_o:m fenpy
(£102) YvIA LNINNND ] (5102) ¥VIA LNIYIND ]
NOILVY3dO ga139ang J0 AVA ¥3d SANNOH
8cg - IFNTYAE 8ez 4 Aieniged
8ee - IANTVA# VN 8€2 ¥ fsenuer
8€Z - ERRVAT: VN 8e2 14 Jaquisosq
8¢Z ol Le Gl 82 ol 4 JaquieAoN
822 Le 961 8z 822 1€ 4 18q00
161 o¢ 89l 062 161 o¢ ¥ Jequisidag
191 e 6ct Le /9L e 4 jsnbny
ocl e 801 e ocl L 4 Ainp
S0l 0¢ L4 sz S04 os 14 aunp
Sl Le z5 9z S/ e 4 Aely
24 0g 9z 1z 44 0e ¥ judy
4 vl g S ¥l vl ¥ 4 yosen
skeq png SREQ PIX pousd sheq png sAeq P poisd
PIA yebpng PIA 1ebpng
(710Z) ¥vaA INFHEND | (5102) ¥V3A LNIH¥ND |
NOILYY3dO 40 SAVd
Aeniga4
Lrl'os - FANTYA# VIN ¥i6'0¢ - 162 Asenuep
LrL'og 0 IFINTYNE VIN ¥¥6°0¢ 162 lequisdeq
Ly2'0g 00€ zeL'ee 109 ¥6'0¢ 00€ 162 JaqueAoN
L o 1€TT Lzs'ee 18T ¥¥9'oe SLET 162 1290100
oLz'se 009y  v.l9'6Z 181's 692'82 185y 162 Jsquieldes
0L9'cez 7€65 £6¥'ve $06'9 889'cT 0009 162 jsnbny
8/9'/1 [TE9  68§'L) §22'9 889°21 8€£€9 162 Ainp
LGE'LL [SLS  SELL 60G'S 05¢°LL TS 162 sunp
¥65'S yEOr  G¥8'S 196'c 829'G 157014 162 Aey
0954 GeeT 88l 8671 G66°L SEET 162 [udy
S22 Y4 98¢ 98¢ 092 092 162 162 yolep
Spug png  Spunoy [23N poied Spug png  Spunoy [29N pored
PIA jebpng spunoy PIA 1ebpng Spunoy
{r10Z) dv3A LNIWEND | [ (5102) ¥v3aA LNINHND b

S10ZA Uolely AlosIH spunoy
qn|d 309 302Ul



[1819(] 29 ATeWiing dNUIAY



1517 ©nuanay ¥102/6/v

0 0S8 0 0S8 0 058 0s8 0 0S8 0 0S8 S13SSV 40 IS
00v'SY 1v8 0 3744 0o L¥8 3% 0 8744 00¥ L¥8 JONVY
00c'iez 8¢€r'z- 8EY'C 008- 008 0 8¢y 8EY'C 00SG- 00S 0] S1¥VD ¥3IMOd
0ee've 00L 0 00l 0 ool ool 0 001 0 00l SONILNO
0€9'ce per- 798 0ze- 0S9 oct e 798 0ce- 059 ocy d3HLO
GLG'1S 162'¢- 260 €e- 6.8 e LgL'e- 260 £e- 6.2 re 3SIANVHOYIN
000've 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SISV
269°L gie- col ese- 34" LLL- gl 0L 2se- 34" bLL- 1S3HIALNI
S80'¥80°L 280°2- 8L0°CL 99l'e 0£8'9 966'6 z80°2- 8.0°CL o9l 0€8'9 966'6 $334 SNIFHD
S0.L'GL 0¢6- 061’z 09¢ 002°1L 096t 0¢6- 06¥'C 09¢ 00Z°L 095°L ANIAVYIV 4709

39bpng leaj Jesp 1ebpng y8bpng lenjoy Jea) JSB 1B jsen yabpng 19bpng |enjoy

fenuuy jseqjo¢ seqdlA aitAajos aLA alA polad jo$ polad SIYl PpouLadjo$ pouad siyj pousd syl a3 jooe Aoy

(510Z Ad) Aanoy ajeq-oL-ea\

ANABOY $10Z YoIeN

Aewwing AJAIIOY anuaAsy AJYJUoW

aniQ J0O S0d0UBID

Ayanoe




1SI7 anuanay

vi0c/6/v

058'c 8c 0 74 0 8c 8z 0 74 0 8z SAdNT1O TVINIY 0€52¢-009-991-09
oov'e GGG ggs 00%- ()[04 0 Gg6- 1141 0ot 0ot 0 S$334 INDOVIAT G26TE-009-991-09
086'L 0 ocl 174 0 0clL 0 (174} 0zl 0 0zl ANNIAIYH VOAD 0¢52E-009-991-09
0o0l'slL %4 6EL c8 (0]e74 c8e 194" 6€l 8 002 282 TYINTY LdVYO TINd  0162€-009-991-09
00¢ 0 0 0S- 0§ 0 0 0 0%~ 0% 0 TVANIY UIHO0T IVNNNY  0052€-009-991-09

H3HIO

G/GLS 16L'e- 60y €¢- gl¢ ve LGL'e- 260y €e- A% Zve ASIANVHOYAW
00z'9z vs'e- €19 9C ool 9cl L¥S'e- €29'c 9c 00! 9zl ASIANYHOHIW  02£2€-009-991-09
0s¥'9 8 0 ye 0s ¥8 ¥8 0 ve 0S ¥8 ONIHLOTO G1.2€-009-991-09
G2o'sl 98¢~ 0Zy A 001 zel 88¢- 0z [4% 00l zelL ST1Ivd 4709  01.2¢-009-991-09
00¢ 0 0 TAN 14 0 0 0 TAN Gcl 0 S3TVS dOO04 G0.2€-009-991-09

ISIGNVHADYIN

000'v2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3asvI1
000'v2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 334 IDIAYIS AOO04  0262€-009-991-09

EEISER

269'L gle- [41)% 262 34 L= cle- 201 cse- 34% LLL- 1SIHALN}
[434 9ze- L 9G¢- 14 sieg- 9ze- 1L 9¢¢- 54 §le- SONINYVYI L3N 0182€-009-991-09
002'L €l 16 ¥ ool 0L cl 16 14 ool oL SINIWLSIANI NO LSIHILINI  §082€-009-991-09

ISTEIINI

G80'¥80°L  Z80'C- 8.0'c! 991°c 0€8'9 966'6 z80'c- 8.0'¢cl 99L'e 0€8'9 966'6 S33d4 SNIFYD
0sc'z8l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S334 % SANIL WHId  S612€-009-991-09
96.v9¢ ZLL- 0€L'9 86.'c 096°L 86¢'s 2Ll- ocL'e 86.'c 0961 86¢E'S SANIMIIM - SII4A NIIHD  06¥2€-009-991-09
68¢'/1G Geg')- 1444 L16¥°)- 0L0'v €19'2 Geg'l- b’y LS¥'L- 0.0'% €19 SAVAMIIM - ST34 NIIUO  §8¥2€-009-991-09
059'6} Ges 0051 528 00zt 620' oTAY] 005} Gee 00z} 6202 SdIHSYIGWIW HOINIS  08¥Z2€-009-991-09

§3T4SNITID

G0.'6.L 0¢6- 06%'C 09¢ 00z} 095°) 0€6- 06v'C 09¢ 002} 095l ANIAYOV 4109
G0.'9¢ 0901 00g 09¢ 0021 0961 090°) 00S 09¢ 00z 096°L SNOSS3IT10dd 47109  L262€-009-991-09
000'6¢ 0661~ 066°L 0 0 0 066'L- 0661 0 0 0 ANNIATH ANAAVYOVY 4109  £162€-009-991-09

ANZAYIV 3109

j9bpng iea ) lea) 3ebpng 19bpng |enjoy Jeaj Jse]  Jeap iseT 19bpng jebpng {enjoy
fenuuy  3SE130$  ISBTALA  ALAOS aLA alA poudd Jo § polad SIyl pouadjo $ poudd siyl poudd siyi 3Py jooe Aoy

{5102 Ad) AIAROY 9jeq-04-1ea)

lleyoq Ananoy anusnsy Ajyjuopy

A1ABOY 10T YoIe

qn|Q 4109 S0dUS[DH

fipoe




1SI7 ©nuaAsy vL0c/6/v

0 058 0 058 0 0s8 0S8 0 0S8 0 0S8 S13SSV 30 IS
0 0s8 0 058 0 0S8 0S8 0 0S8 0 0S8 S13SSV 40 3VS  0415€-009-991-09

§13SSV dO 31vS

00v'sy L¥8 0 844 oov L¥8 (57%°] 0 844 oo 178 3ONVY
00v'GY Ly8 0 5724 oot §%°] 52 0 344 00¥ 178 SINNIAIH IONVY 30ILOVHd §162€-009-991-09

ERINE

00z'iee 8ev'e- 8€V'2 006- 006G 0 8cv'e- 8EY'T 00s- 00s 0 S1HVO d3IMOd
00z'L€2 8ev'e- 1218 A 00G- 00S 0 8ey - 8ev'e 00G- 00s 0 IVINIY 1dvD OiHLO313  S062€-009-994-09

SIYVD 93MOd

0E€'ve (007 0 00l 0 001 0oL 0 001 0 00t SONILNO
0EE've 001 0 (o[o] 0 oot 00l 0 001 0 001 INNIATH ONLLNO 47109 §2+2€-009-991-09

NIL

0€9'22 yey- 798 0ze- 059 ocy vey- 798 0ce- 059 oct Y¥3H10

0 0S- 0s 0 0 0 0¢- 0S 0 0 0 AYANNS  6662£-009-991-09
19bpng Jeap 1.3\ jebpng 19b6png |enjoy Jeap )se  JIeagp isen jabpng y9bpng lenjoy
jenuuy iseqjo ¢ IseTdlA dlAoes aLA ala polad Jo § poldd SIU] PouadJo$ poudd Syl poladd syl 3PN oo A3y

(5102 Ad) fanoy aeg-o1-seap

A1anoy 110z yoten
[le1o@ ANANOY enusAay Alyiuo

aniQ 4109 S0dUd|H

Ayanoe




[1819(] amIpuadxy
adA ], AQ 1oday Arewrtung
110d3Yy JIMIpuddXy




s yLoc/elv
950°0¢y LGY 269'Le 199°}- 608'62 44014 LSy 269°22 199}~ 608'6C rAd % 14 T10OHAVd dOHS
008t 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JONVYY
oog'ee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3ISVIAT LHVYO ¥3IMOd
98196 652 GvS'L ¥19°G- 8LyL $08°L 66¢ GrGl ¥19°G- 8LY'L v08°L H3IHLO
000°€Z £6¢ 72 8Ll 06¢ 89¢ £6¢ 72 8Ll 06e 89¢ ONILINHVYN
»88'LY zev'e- zZev'e o6P'e- 061'c 0 P4 A zev'e 06ve- 061’ 0 334 INFWIOVYNYIN
0eg'vz 66- 06S 691z 00L°C L€S 66- 06S 69L°2- 00L°C LES S3NddNS FONVNILNIVIA
62521 vLl- zev'l 0 L1871 12€°1 Pll- 6L 0 218°% LL8°) JONVHNSNIALITIEGYIT
ooL'e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ISNIAX3 LSTFHILNI
782'65 8G1L 886°L 999 0sh'L (] A4 861 886°L 999 o8l orLe AW3AVIV 4709
000°8L 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 INITOSVD
006'cz Zel- 200°L oelL- 000°L 048 cel- 200°L 0€L- 000°L 0.8 WY LN3INJINO3
00006 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILYIO3dd3d
00L‘0e LS [A%] 16- 000°L €06 LG 268 16- 000°L €06 S334 QHvO 11d3do
€25'LL 0ge- 160°L Lee- 2s0'L Lcl 0ee- 1G0'L Lee- Z50°) |22 SNOILYOINNNNOD
eov'ee vez'e- Shi'e 9¢- PANA Lz vee'e- Shv'e 9z- FAYA (3%4 SO00
00062 199 0 199 0 199 199 0 199 0 1499 H3ZITLEI4/WIHD
2L9'yee €521 Syl L19'¢ 6ec'0l 0s6°€lL JA% A} vl 119'¢ 6€€°01 0se6'cl IVLIdVYD
0S¥'Shy 809°L ove've 16G'G- orlL'ce §66'9¢ 809°L or6've L6G'G- ovL'ze G659z TIOHAYd 980

yobpng EL:F N BV N 196png 1ebpng lenjoy Jea) i1se 1e3, jse 1ebpng j9bpng lenyoy o oo Aay
lenuuy 18e7J0¢  ISETALA  QlAsO$ atA ala pouad 0 $ poudd SIUL PoMedio$ poudd SIyL  pousd SiyL s Lgns | qns
(5102 Ad) A3ABOY 91eg-01-1ea) AiAnoy pouad y10Z UoIe Aynnoe

Arewwng AJAIOY ain)ipuadxg AJYuop
an|D 409 |0dud|9H



ol

s v10c/6/v
oov'ey S6 9y L 00s Lig g6 9ly L 00S LS JOVAHYO-HIMIS-HILVYM
006'9¢ €Gl'e- 'y 60t'L- 005°C 160°1 gsl'e- 'y 60v°L- 008 160°L S3ILNILN

1ebpng dea) Jeajp 19bpng 1eBpng jenjoy Jed A jsen 1B3A }se yebpng jebpng |enjoy apl} )ooe A9y
lenuuy 18740 § ISETALA  ailAio$ alA alA pousdjo$ pouadsiyl pousdjod polied siyl  pouad syl s Lans L qgns

(5102 Ad) Ananoy ejeg-o)-sea)

AjAnoy pouad $1.0Z yalew

Aewwng AlAnoy ainyipuadxg AJYIUOW

aniQ 4109 80dUsIH

AjAnoe



bl

1817 7102/6/¥
cov'ee vez'e- Svp'e oz €2 e veT'e- shp'e oz €2 %4 $900
0€0'21 z50'c- ozi'e 6 g9 vl 250 ozi'e 6 9 vl 3SIANVHOYIN-SO0D GELE-685-991-09
6Ly e 0 Bl ze 1S e 0 6l ze 1S ONIHLOTO-SD0D 0Z1£9-68€-991-09
90L'zL ege- 61€ 1z 59 98 ege- 6LE 1z 9 98 STIVE 4109-S900  S0LE9-68£-99L-09
Y] 0 0 Gl- sL 0 0 0 Gl- Gl 0 S311ddNS A004-SO0D  0v1£9-986-991-09

§9509
000'sZ 199 0 199 0 199 199 0 199 0 199 H3ZIMNLYI/WNIHO
000'sZ 199 0 199 0 199 2199 0 199 0 199 MILY3/GI3S/STYOINTHD  0+Z19-28€-991-09

EVARIIREENLELE]

AL N AL AY eIl Lig'e 0L 056'€l 18621 eIl LL9'e B6EE0L 056'€L WLdVD
v10'L 0 0 09¢- 09¢ 0 0 0 09¢- 09¢ 0 U TVLIAYD  0ZL68-/8€-991-09
568 0 0 ey ey 0 0 0 ev- ey 0 FYVOIQIN TVLIAYD 61168-/8£-991-09
869'c 0 0 98- 981 0 0 0 981- 98l 0 "038 VIOOS TVLIdVD 0L 168-28£-091-09
000'6S 0 0 000'¢- 000'c 0 0 0 000'¢- 000'c 0 SIAAYVYIVS TVLIAYD  S0168-/8€-991-09
009'LL 056l 0 0S6°CL 0 056'ch 056°CL 0 056'ct 0 056°cl ININDINDT 4709  0v128-L8£-991-09
000'0€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 B AMLISIHOS GEL18-/8E-09L-09
AN 8ve'L- 8zl 0622 05.'2 0 8ye'L- 8ve'L 05.'z- 0542 0 3ISYNOD 4109 0€118-/8€-991-09
00€'L1 991- 991 0004~ 000y 0 991- 991 000"~ 000'% 0 SNOILYHILTV ONIQTING  0Z118-28E-991-09
VIIdVD

0SY'sky  809°L 9v6'vT 165G ovL'ze g55'9z 809'L 9v6'vZ 165°G- ovi'ze 655'0Z TIOHAVd D20
99€'¥Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 INIWAOTNINN  OLLZY-28€-091-09
oL6'ce 962 £66'L eve- zes'e 0622 962 €66 eve- zes'e 062'Z aNN4 134 INNW T SZ1L9Y-28€-991-09
$09'y ve €52 Gl- zse 112 ve €5z Gl- zse 11T ATNO JHVOIQ3N  0ZL9v-28€-991-09
889'61 €0} 280 eze- 105} 581l €0l 280'1L £ze- L06°L 6811 "NINGY ALIMND3S TVIOOS  G1L9v-28€-991-09
8281y 18y~ 996'¢ I T s8y'e 18b- 996'c by yv'e gev'e SLI43N39 3TA0TdNT  0L9ZY-L8€-991-09
0£0'91 zIS'L 896'y €zL's- €09'LL  08¥'9 zis'L 896'% ezi's- £09'L1 08v'9 AHVHOdWIL - STIVIVS  01227-L8£-991-09
000'y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AVd SHY - SAMVIVS  0212h-28€-991-09
v8y'ZSL Sl $89'CL zel 1007 6£8'T) gl 589°'7) zel 10221 6£8°CL UYINOIY - SAMVIVS  0L1ZH-28E-991-09
TTOUAVd D30

jabpng Jeap 1esp j96png yobpng |enjoy 1eap isen Jeay ysen jebpng 196png |enjoy LR S Kay
fenuuy Ise1j0¢  ISe1AIA aLAjo$ ara QLA pousdjo$ PpouddSIUL POMS4JO$ POLIdG SIYL  pouad Syl sy Lans L gns

(510Z Ad) AnAnoy djeg-o]-1es )

anig 409 803Ul

Ayanoy pouad 102 yotel
lieyed Ayanoy ainjipuadx3 Alyuon

Ayanoe




¢l

s ¥102/6/v
0oL’ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JISNIAAX3 LSIHILNI
0oL‘e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JONVAQVY NO LNI d3M0o08 0Z12.-68€-991-09

ISNIdX3 LSTUIINI

78265 861 886°L 999 osv'L avL'e 86l 886°L 999 08p‘L orL'e AN3IAVOV 4709
0912 0 0 08l1- 081 0 0 0 081- 081 0 HILNDNOD OSIN S§1129-98¢€-991-09
0S¥l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3ANddNS 861 19-98€-991-09
006'vv A YA 886°L Liy 00¢g'L VL)L FAYA 886'1L Liy 00€L 1L IVNLOVHINOD OSIN  06225-98€-991-09
080°L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aNNd "L3Y INNIN T S219%-98€-991-09
el 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ATINO FIVvOIA3N  02197-98€-991-09
099 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘NINQVY ALIINO3S TVID0S S§L191-98¢-991-09
0006 AN 0 AN 0 Gl i€ 0 A 0 Sl¢ AUVHOAWIL - STEVIVS  01221-98€-991-09
AWIAVIV 4109

00081 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IANITOSVYD
0008l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ASYIHO-TIO-INITOSYD  §8119-218€-991-09
INTIOSVD

00s'€e el 200'L 0gl- 000°} 0.8 cel- 200 oglh- 000°L 0.8 WY ININLINO3
006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 W/d WILSAS NOILVOIYYIl 0€Z15-28€-991-09
000°02 el 2001 oclL- 000°L 0.8 cel- 200°L oci- 000°t 048 /Y ININDINDZ TVYH3INID 081 16-28€-991-09
WeY INTNdINOT

000°06 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILVIO3dd3d
000°06 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILVID3¥d3Aa S0156-68€-991-09
NOILVIO3¥d4d

00L‘0¢ LG 2588 16- 000} €06 LS cG8 16- 000°L €06 S334 QYvO 110340
ooL‘og LS cs8 16" 000t €06 5} 258 16" 000°L €06 S334 QUvD LIa3d0 S6125-88€-991-09
§334 quvd LiG3y95

€2G6'LL oce- LG0°L Lge- Z50°L 1Z2. oce- 160°L lee- 250 4 SNOILVOINNNINGD
€25l oge- 1601 lee- Zs0'L Lel oce- 160} Lee- zso'lL 1eL 1INYILNINODITIL §02TS-G8C-991-09
SNOILVIINNWINOD

jebpng Jea) Jesa) yabpng jebpng lenjoy Jeaj isen Jeaa isen 19b6png yobpng |lenjoy apIl  109e A9y
[enuuy }seqjo § ISeT alA alrios atA ata pouad jo§ pousd siyl pousdiog pouadsiyl  pouad siyp ay Lgns L gns

(5102 Ad) AuAnoy sjeq-o]-1eo

Aoy pouad 102 yo1el
lieyed Ayanoy ainjipuadx3 AlUuon

anid 109 B0dULBID

Ayanoe




€l

s 7102/6/v
0s6'c 0 0 056 056 0 0 0 056- 056 0 JONVNILNIVW ONIGTING  S0L15-28€-991-09
00€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOANYTIIOSIN  5ZLE6-G8E-991-09
0o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 YILNAINOD OSIN  504Z29-G8€-091-09
09L't 000°L- 000'} 000'1- 000°4 0 000°}- 000t 000°4- 000'4 0 AMONNS  S9119-G8€-991-09
005° 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ONINIVHL FOIAYIS NI 011GS-G8E-994-09
6.8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAN/SAIHSHIAWIAN  S0155-G8E-994-09
00L'ZL 0 0 000°c- 000 0 0 0 000'c- 000 0 YIHLO - TISNNOD WOIT S2Z4vG-68E-991-09
058 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOINYISONILIANY S} 1EG-G8E-991-09
sie o 6l 5 8l £l ¢ 6l s 8l £l IOVISOd 00225-S8E-991-09
088°L £ 8el ! ovl Wl £ 8l ! oL Lyl S3IT4ONDINVE  SZ125-58€-991-09
586’ 2Ll 182 Ggl- 09¢ I ZLL- /82 sgl- 09€ s/1 JUVMLA0S HILNAWOD 0Z1ZS-G8E-991-09

Y3HIO
000°6Z €62 5. 8Ll 0sz 8¢ £62 s/ 8LL 0sz 89€ ONILIHAVIN
000'€Z €62 ) 8LL 0sz 8¢ €62 ) 8Ll 0sz 8¢ ONISILYIAQY/ONILINUYIN  G1ZZ5-68E-991-09

ONILINEVIN

v88'Ly zZev'e- zev'e o6v'e-  06v'E 0 zev'e- zev'e 06'e- 06t'c 0 334 LNIWIOVNYW
88’ Ly zev'e- zev'e 06b'e- o6t'e 0 zer'e zZer'e 06v'e- o6t'e 0 INIWIOVNYIN OOA 081ES-G8E-991-09
J3J INTNIOVNVA

08202 65 065 BOL'Z-  00LZ 1ES 65- 065 691z 00L'Z 1ES S3MddNS FONYNILNIVA
005'} 0 0 008~ 00s 0 0 0 005~ 00s 0 YIVdTRA/ISYHOUN TOOL  S0159-28€-991-00
zev's z vZl 8.6 005 zzl z- vzl 86" 005 ad) SRMOM/SIWHOSINN  S0L59-288-991-09
08Z'L 602 0 602 0 602 602 0 602 0 602 INTNDINOT ALTAVS GELZ9-8E-991-00
0000} 99z 99v L0g'L- 00L't 661 99z 9ov L0g"L- 00L°L 661 S3MddNS FONVNILNIVW  G4Z19-28€-991-09
005> 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ONISSIHA JOL/ANVS  SEZLO-L8E-99L-09
8LG' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q0S® Q33S S2ZL9-/8E-991-09
§3TMddNS JONVNIINVIR

625'L) pLL- Z6t°L 0 L€'} L€'} L z6t' 0 L€' L€' IONVAINSNI ALITIEYIT
000'} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $3181LONA3A IONVENSNI 01495-68€-991-09
625'9) pLL- 260’ 0 L€ L€' il ) 0 L8 s "MNSNI ALMIEVITOENd  S0L9G-S8E-991-09
TONVENSNT ALFEYT

18bpng deap EL:EN jobpng 1obpng |enjoy JeaA isen 1834 Jse jebpng 186png |enjoy apn 008 Kay
lenuuy  1SeTJO$  ISETQLA QL0 aLA QLA Ppouddjo$ PpOLBISIYL POLBdJO$ POLBd SIYL  Pouad Siyl spnTLgNs | qns
(5102 Ad) AAROY ejeg-01-1e0A AnAnoY poued pLOZ UYoJe Aunnoe

lleyoq AuAnoY aunyipuadx3 Ajyjuopy

an| |09 S0d2UBIO



s v10c/6/v
gee'Ly 861 182t 3] 4243 G6Y'e 861 L62°¢ LG vri'e S6b'E S1143N39 I3A0TdNE  01921-88¢-991-09
66128 Ly 069 186°L- 6S¢'c 8.2 cly- 069 186°L- 652t 8¢ AYVHOdWEL - SYVIVS 0L22y-88€-991-09
000°tL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AVd SHY - S3IHVIVS  0Z127-88£-991-09
80.°06 18¢ eyl (413 6SG°L L. 8¢ yev'L 2sl 6G5°L LLLL HVINOD3Y - SIIEVIVS 0L LZ-88€-991-09
009°GlL 44 00€'L (4l 00€‘L 861 Zr 00€'L 4 00€g‘L 8g¢e'L aNN4 "L3Y 'INNN 711 SZ19%-68€-991-09
988'L € LS1 € 181 091 € /Gl € LSl 091 ATNO FHVYOIQ3IN  0C191-68€-991-09
12T 14 0.9 Zl ¢l9 789 14 0.9 4 ¢l9 ¥89 'NINGQVY ALIFIND3S TVIDOS  G1L191-68€-991-09
2s0'ee 125 662°1 L~ 126°L v16°'L SLl 66.L°L L- 126l 716°'L S1I43N3E IIA0TdING  01921-G8€-991-09
006'C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AVd SHY - SAIVIVS  0Z12H-G8€-991-09
890°0¢1 Ggee ¥68°0l L6C 6£8°01 0cLLL Gee 6801 162 6€8°0l 0cLiL HVINOD3Y - SFYVIVS 0L12h-68€-991-09

TTOUAVd dOHS

008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JONVYH
000°c 0 0] 0 6] 0 0 0 0 0 0 STIvE JONVY 05¢19-88€-991-09
008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3INddNS IONVYY "OSIN 091 19-88€-991-09
IO5NVE

oog'ee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ISV LHVYD ¥3IMOd
00g‘ee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IN3INAYC 3SV3T 010¥L-88€-991-09
38VaT 1UVI 93M0Od

981°9G 65¢ S¥S°L ¥l9'g- 8lv'L ¥08°L 65¢ SPS°L 19'G- 8Ly ¥08°L ¥3IHLO
00.°L S0€ 0] soge 0 S0g G0g 0 1018 0 S0¢ MHOMWSIWHOLINN  SOLY9-68¢£-99L-09
008°L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIADINHIS VOAD 05125-68€-991-09
£€88'C £v6 0 V6 0 £v6 £v6 0 £v6 0 £v6 S3AMddNS  §5119-88¢€-991-09
0S8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAHVO FH00S S¥L19-88€-991L-09
S¥9'z g 9 8 0s 8¢ LS 9 8 0S 85 IVNLOVHINOD OSIN  06225-88€-991-09
000°¢ 0 0 00¢- 00¢ 0 0 0 00¢- 0o¢ 0 ONINIVYL IDIALGIS NI 0L165-28€-991-09
G9S 84 0 8% 0 574 (54 0 54 0 3% SIANA/SIHSHIAGNIAN  G0LSS-L8€-991-09
00¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IVNLOVYHINOD OSIN  06225-28€-991-09
8c2'e 9 ¥6 Z51 - 00Z'L 8y - v6 A 00zt 8y JOHLINOD TWININY  G8125-/8€-991-09
0GZ'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ANV AY¥1S3H0d4 08125-48€-991-09
059°G 08 0 oce- oot 08 08 0 0ze- 0ot 08 JOINGIS ONINVITO 09125-28€-991-09
008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ININLINDI 40 3SV3IT 01129-28€-991-09
jabpng Jesp Jea) 1ebpng Jabpng {enjoy leap ise 1ea) )se 1abpng jobpng {enjoy o3 #oowl>wx
lenuuy Jseqjo g ISe7dlA qlAajos aiA aila polad Jo$ poudd Siyl pouedjo$ pouadsiyl  polad siyl ol Lgns | gns

(510Z Ad) MiiAnoy ajeq-0-iesp

Auanoy pouad 10z ydJep

rereq AnAnoy anjipusdx3 Alyiuopy

qnid 09 S0dUBID

Ayanoe



Gl

1817 7102/6/v
oov'ey G6 9iPy 21 00¢ Lig G6 9l Ll 00¢ LG FOVEAVO-HIMIS-HILVM
oov'l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 FOINYTS FDOVAHVD  09225-28€-991-09
0002y G6 oLy Ll 00¢ LS G6 9ly L 00¢S LG HIMIAS ANV HILVYM  66226-/8€-991-09
006°'9¢ €6l vwe'y 6011~ 00s'z 1604 £Gl'e- ey 601" 00s'C 160°L SALITLLN
000°0L G6E‘L- G6E'L 0021 002‘L 0 S6¢°L- G6E‘L 002'L- 00Z‘L 0 SVO IWVHNLYN 6.226-28£-991-09
006'9Z 8G/°L- 6Y8°C 60¢- 00g‘L 160°L 8GL'L- 6v8°Z 60¢- 00€‘L 160°L JV/LHDIT - IvOI-HL0313 0.226-/8€-991-09

SN
950°‘02y sy 769'42 199°L- 608'62 Zrl'ee LS z69°/2 199°L- 60862 Zrl '8z TI0YAVd dOHS
9/8°01 124 8.8 Gl 906 126 14% 8.8 Gl 906 126 aNN4d "L3E INNW T §2199-88€-991-09
1062 4 LLE le- erl cll 4 Ll Le- el ZLi ATINO JAVvOIA3N  02191-88€-991-09
81201 A (VA4 6cl- 609 02174 L el 6clL- 609 08¥y ‘NINQVY ALIMNDIS VID0S G1199-88€-991-09

jebpng deap LTS j9bpng 1ebpng fenyoy Jea) ise 13 1se jobpng 19bpng [en)oy 9}y ook A9y
[enuuy ISE740¢  ISeTALA  qLAsos alA QLA pousdjo$ pouddSIylL PoUSdJO$ POLSd SIYL  poLad SIyL apn_Lans L gns
(5102 Ad) AuAROY ajeq-01-1ea ) AnAnoy pousd p10g yose Aynnoe

reya@ AuAnoy aunjipuadxg Ajujuop

aniQ 4109 80dUsI9



9l

1oday HOA 01 an(q
oueeyq yse)

ANUIAY PALISJI(]

[Te13(] 199YS ddueeqg



/L _PLAUSEIOURUIN 29+ 107/ | £/€0=S1ePO1 €08 [=PruonumapHodang[uny=od £, [ury Jrodeyuny;/amoss /ua0ousy3 s udouu;/:dyy

§9'62£'20T 'ASY '§9q |Bej0L

8" 9¥8'CT AWIAYOV 4709 A3Y 434 SLTHC-009-991-09

00°00T ONILNO 470D A3Y 43d 091+¢-009-991-09

00'59808T JWIL ONILEVLS A3IAYISIY-ATY 434 SHT11+C-009-991-09

L1°815'8 ONIANVLSLNO S1Y4D 1419 0TT+¢-009-991-09
oouejeg :O_Hﬂ—_humﬂﬂ ON OOV

#T102/1€/£0 bulpu3 polad Jo4
qnid J|0D 200uU3d|H
DNUDIAJY pa.lidjod

[ Jo [ 98eq



gl T =PIANUSIEIOUBUI}PYT0T/1€/C0=31EPOYPERE00T=PruOnIuTapLOdarg[uy=adL); [uny Hodayuny/aImoas/ uy20oud|3/espdoutt/.dyy

£9°809'vTT'T je101
00°00Z HSVD ALL3d 0TZTT-009-99T-09
St'£16'v0T 13WI 06TTT-009-99T-09
72°566'806 gOSN - HSVYD TTTTT-009-991-09
jo9ys aouejeq
Qouejeg uondLinsadg ON 310V

#T02/T1€/€0 buipug poliad 104
qn|d 3|09 200UdH
310day ysed

[ Jo [ 33eq



gL =PrAmuUS[EIOUBULRY0T/1€/C0=C1EPOIPLS. 88 [=pruonmugapuodarpuny=ad; [uny Hodoyuni/amoss uye0ous]3/ssudout/:duy

¥6°290°£09'T e300

11°900'096 ANN4 IVY3INID 0L 3Nd STTS¢C-009-991-09

£8°/96'¥CT JONVAQVY NO J19VAVYd LNI S0TSC-009-991-09

00°680°Z¢Y F1dVAVd 334 LWOW 4709 061¢<C-009-99T1-09
osuejeg uondinsaqg ON 100V

#102/1£/€0 buipug pousd Jo4
qn|d J109 200ud|H
Moday HOA ol =2na

[ Jo [ 33eq



0¢

ddue[eqd yse)
110day AJIUOIN

Qi) JT0D 300US[D A} JO SPUSLL]



Lz =PLANUS[EOURUL2PY [ 07/ €/E0=OVePOrRHTT00T=PruonIuYIppodaIp[unY=od K [y Hodayuni/amoas/uga0dus]s estidouut/ iy

000 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 000 solddns jejol

asuadxg

000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 99IAISS (10

asuadxy

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 JUBAT [2301

SOINIBS
00’0 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 [euolsssjodd
|ejoL

S994

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 92IAISS |20

sosuadxg
punetado

ENIETEN
00'0 00’0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0070 puizelado
|eyol

SNUSASY
19410 [e30L

INUIAIY
Bunesadg

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000

"ON

'Png Ad dlA Ad 'Png dlA Ad alA Ad "ONW Ad ‘png "'OW Ad 'O Ad uondisag 1oV

#102/1€/€0 buipu3l polisad Jo4
qanid 0D {[oduldd
sSpudaiij - 310day Ajyjuow

7 Jo 1 9%eq



77 =PI USEIOURUL29Y [ 07/ £/€0=21ePOIRHTTO0T=Pruoniugaplodorgruny=od ) [uny Hodayun/amoss ugeoous|s/astdouut//dyy

00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 |ejide) |ejol

(apyaq)

00°0 180 000 8€°0 T80 000 8¢0 sse0X3 |2101

ANAIRDY
00’0 18°0 00°0 8¢'0 180 000 8€0 Bunetadouopn
[e10L

asuadxg

000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 159493UT [€30L

INUIADY
00°0 18°0 00°0 8€°0 18°0 00°0 8€°0 BunyesadouoN
|eoL

S08¢e
SINIWISIANI -56€
NO 1S3d3INI  -0/T

-99

00°0 18°0 00°0 8¢°0 18°0 000 8¢€'0

(apyeq)
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SS90X3
Buneiado

asuadx3y
00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 BuneisadQ
[e10]

sanipowwio)
|20l

00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000

juswdinbg

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 |20

7 Jo 7 93eg



cz =PLAMUSEIUBULZPY 0T/ 1 €/€0=_1POIP8LEO0T=PIuonIUGpHOoda1puny=ad ), Uy podayuny/ainoss uia0ous|s esudouuy/diy

€T PSE'S |[ejol

€T PSE‘S dOSN - HSVD TTTTI-G6£-0/1-G9
}99Yys aouejeg

aouejeg uondLnsag ON 100V

¥102/1£/€0 bulpug polad 104
qn|d §j05 200ul|9H
SpulLl4 - J10day yse)

] Jo 1 93eq





